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DATE: April 11, 2008
TO: Docket File
FROM: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Office of Commission Clerk ﬂv\/\J‘
RE: Docket 070601 - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Oranggland Water Supply.

Attached to be included in the above-referenced docket are responses received from the offices
of Commissioners regarding the ex parte communication reported by Commissioner
Argenziano's office on April 1, 2008.

HW

Attachments

cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)
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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 3:21 PM

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill, Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kelly McLanahan; Kay Posey;
Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee

Subject: Ex Parte Commumcatlon

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom
From: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Argenziano has reported receiving correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci regarding the following docket:
070601-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

We are preparing to distribute this correspondence to the parties and interested persons in the docket. Please let me
know if your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci .

Thank you!



Hong Wang

From: Lois Graham

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 4.03 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Communication

We have not received this information. Thanks

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 3:21 PM

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kelly McLanahan; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty Ashby;
Diane Lee

Subject: Ex Parte Communication

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom
From: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Argenziano has reported receiving correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci regarding the following docket:
070801-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

We are preparing to distribute this correspondence to the parties and interested persons in the docket. Please let me
know if your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci .

Thank you!



HonﬂVang

From: Roberta Bass

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 5:17 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Kelly McLanahan

Subject: Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Edgar received this letter but did not read it.

Sent from Blackberry Wireless Handheld

Roberta S. Bass

Chief Advisor to Chairman Edgar
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office (850) 413-6016
Mobile (850) 559-7291
Email Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US

----- Original Message -----

From: Hong Wang

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kelly McLanahan; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary
Macko; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee

Sent: Tue Apr 01 15:21:03 2008

Subject: Ex Parte Communication

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom
From: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Argenziano has reported receiving correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci regarding the following docket:
070601-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

We are preparing to distribute this correspondence to the parties and interested persons in the docket. Please let me
know if your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci .

Thank youl!



Hong Warﬁ

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 4:03 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Kay Posey

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Communication

Our office received that letter on March 31, 2008, but the Commissioner did not view the communication. Kay Posey filed the letter
with clerk's office on March 31st with a cover memo asking that the communication be included in the correspondence side of the
docket and also stating that the communication had not been viewed by Commissioner McMurrian. To date, she has not reviewed the

letter. Thanks.

Lorena A. Holley

Chief Advisor to Commissioner McMurrian
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6040 (telephone)

(850) 413-6023 (facsimile)

(850) 273-0633 (mobile)
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 3:21 PM

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kelly McLanahan; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty Ashby;
Diane Lee

Subject: Ex Parte Communication

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom
From: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Argenziano has reported receiving correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci regarding the following docket:
070601-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

We are preparing to distribute this correspondence to the parties and interested persons in the docket. Please let me
know if your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci .

Thank you!



HOﬂWaﬂ

From: Bridget Groom

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 11:16 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Communication

Yes, we have received it but the commissioner has not reviewed it.

Bridget

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 3:21 PM

To: william C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kelly McLanahan; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty Ashby;
Diane Lee

Subject: Ex Parte Communication

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bridget Groom
From: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Argenziano has reported receiving correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci regarding the foliowing docket:
070601-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

We are preparing to distribute this correspondence to the parties and interested persons in the docket. Please let me
know if your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from Mr. Phillip J. Aleci .

Thank you!



